From: Rusk, Steven@CHP <SRusk@chp.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 2:29 PM

To: ckendrick@beaumontca.gov; OPR State Clearinghouse <State.Clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov>
Cc: Long, Kevin@CHP <Kevin.Long@chp.ca.gov>; Abrahams, Kristen@CHP
<Kristen.Abrahams@chp.ca.gov>; Campa, Gilbert@CHP <GCampa@chp.ca.gov>; Harris,
Dejuan@CHP <DHarris@chp.ca.gov>; CHP-EIR <EIR@chp.ca.gov>; Quayle, Colin@CHP
<CQuayle@chp.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Environmental Document Review — SCH # 2024050220 — Due to Lead Agency by
6/6/2024

You don't often get email from srusk@chp.ca.gov. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon,

The California Highway Patrol (CHP) San Gorgonio Pass Area recently received a “Notice of
Completion” environmental impact document regarding the Beaumont Heights Business Centre
Project, State Clearinghouse (SCH) # 2024050220. The CHP is the primary agency that provides
traffic law enforcement, safety, and traffic management on State Route 79 to the west of the
proposed development site, located in unincorporated Riverside County. The San Gorgonio Pass
Area is responsible for these functions and will be affected by the implementation of this project if
the following is not addressed:

e Increased response times for emergency requests due to the increased number of tractor-
trailer combination vehicles operating on State Route 79

e Proposed access points on SR-79 would need to be controlled by signal lights to manage the
additional tractor-trailer combination vehicles that could operate 24 hours a day, and this is
currently not addressed in the project proposal.

e State Route 79, in its current configuration near the project site, does not have adequate-
width shoulders to accommodate tractor-trailer combination vehicles.

e Additional tractor-trailer combination vehicles would further degrade current congestion on
State Route 79 northbound entering the Beaumont City limits and at State Route 79 at
Interstate 10. As it currently stands, State Route 79 does not have enough capacity to
accommodate the increase in tractor-trailer combination vehicles that the project would
create.

e Current lighting on SR-79 in both directions adjacent to the project site is lacking, which could
pose potentially dangerous driving conditions for the motoring public.

e California Avenue, to the west of the project site, is the only available detour, and in its
current configuration, it is not able to handle increased tractor-trailer combination vehicles.

e Signage to alert the motoring public would need to be put in place due to the grade of State


mailto:srusk@chp.ca.gov
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Route 79 adjacent to the location of the project site to address the slow-moving tractor-trailer
combination vehicles.

Thank you,

Steven Rusk, Lieutenant

California Highway Patrol — San Gorgonio Pass Area
195 Highland Springs Ave.

Beaumont, CA 92223

(951) 846-5300

From: CHP-EIR <EIR@chp.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 3:12 PM

To: Harris, Dejuan@CHP <DHarris@chp.ca.gov>; Rusk, Steven@CHP <SRusk@chp.ca.gov>; Campa,
Gilbert@CHP <GCampa@chp.ca.gov>

Cc: Long, Kevin@CHP <Kevin.long@chp.ca.gov>; Abrahams, Kristen@CHP

<Kristen.Abrahams@chp.ca.gov>
Subject: Environmental Document Review — SCH # 2024050220 — Due to Lead Agency by 6/6/2024

Good afternoon,

Special Projects Section (SPS) recently received the referenced Notice of Environmental Impact
document from the State Clearinghouse (SCH) outlined in the following Web site:

Beaumont Heights Business Centre Project (ca.gov)

Due to the project’s geographical proximity, please use the attached checklist to assess its potential
impact to local operations and public safety. If impact is determined, responses should be e-mailed
directly to the Lead Agency with cc to SCH and myself. If there is no impact, please do not include
SCH or the Lead Agency in your response.

For more information on the EIR review process, please check out: Power Point Commanders EIR

Training.pptx (sharepoint.com).

Please feel free to e-mail me if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Kristen Abrahams (Lange), AGPA
Special Projects Section, Transportation Planning Unit
CHP Headquarters

601 N. 7t Street


mailto:EIR@chp.ca.gov
mailto:DHarris@chp.ca.gov
mailto:SRusk@chp.ca.gov
mailto:GCampa@chp.ca.gov
mailto:Kevin.Long@chp.ca.gov
mailto:Kristen.Abrahams@chp.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fceqanet.opr.ca.gov%2F2024050220&data=05%7C02%7CMeng.Heu%40opr.ca.gov%7C6142287f650546ac9e6808dc85a7a089%7Cc95b6f534a1442c5ad9ff5a2dd89a2a9%7C0%7C0%7C638532202218985405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VEeY2jYRSQgY5xaMUkaQwfm%2FcVDYHOuCwnQpsp7q0OI%3D&reserved=0
https://chp2go.sharepoint.com/:p:/r/sites/ODS/_layouts/15/Doc.aspx?sourcedoc=%7b86B20A37-285F-4C62-AFAD-4314A6E1CF86%7d&file=Power+Point+Commanders+EIR+Training.pptx&action=edit&mobileredirect=true&cid=81878af6-a99a-4784-acb1-7a94d2661d26&xsdata=MDV8MDJ8TWVuZy5IZXVAb3ByLmNhLmdvdnw2MTQyMjg3ZjY1MDU0NmFjOWU2ODA4ZGM4NWE3YTA4OXxjOTViNmY1MzRhMTQ0MmM1YWQ5ZmY1YTJkZDg5YTJhOXwwfDB8NjM4NTMyMjAyMjE4OTk2OTU3fFVua25vd258VFdGcGJHWnNiM2Q4ZXlKV0lqb2lNQzR3TGpBd01EQWlMQ0pRSWpvaVYybHVNeklpTENKQlRpSTZJazFoYVd3aUxDSlhWQ0k2TW4wPXwwfHx8&sdata=MEMwSXF0dm1zWjF3WXE5Y0d1a2VqaVM4eGxRQVhrQ1FyWkdZeUpWdm1HVT0%3d
https://chp2go.sharepoint.com/:p:/r/sites/ODS/_layouts/15/Doc.aspx?sourcedoc=%7b86B20A37-285F-4C62-AFAD-4314A6E1CF86%7d&file=Power+Point+Commanders+EIR+Training.pptx&action=edit&mobileredirect=true&cid=81878af6-a99a-4784-acb1-7a94d2661d26&xsdata=MDV8MDJ8TWVuZy5IZXVAb3ByLmNhLmdvdnw2MTQyMjg3ZjY1MDU0NmFjOWU2ODA4ZGM4NWE3YTA4OXxjOTViNmY1MzRhMTQ0MmM1YWQ5ZmY1YTJkZDg5YTJhOXwwfDB8NjM4NTMyMjAyMjE4OTk2OTU3fFVua25vd258VFdGcGJHWnNiM2Q4ZXlKV0lqb2lNQzR3TGpBd01EQWlMQ0pRSWpvaVYybHVNeklpTENKQlRpSTZJazFoYVd3aUxDSlhWQ0k2TW4wPXwwfHx8&sdata=MEMwSXF0dm1zWjF3WXE5Y0d1a2VqaVM4eGxRQVhrQ1FyWkdZeUpWdm1HVT0%3d

Sacramento, CA 95811
Office: (916) 843-3370
Direct: (916) 843-3386



